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Questions about Lot 3 of the above mentioned call for tender. 
 
 
Event planning:  

•         Will DG Environment send the contractor any existing list for the invitations, or shall the 
contractor compile a list which will allow to reach an audience of 400 guests for the first 
conference and 200 guests for the second conference? 

• REPLY: DG Environment will provide existing lists, based on existing working 
groups and participation to past events, to be completed by the consultant to 
ensure a proper representativity and fit the objectives of both events.  

•         Will DG Environment provide the conference agendas, or will the contractor be 
responsible for developing the programme?  

• REPLY: As mentioned in the technical annex, the contractor should prepare 
the conference programme, identifying and contacting the potential 
speakers. The programme needs to be agreed with the European 
Commission. 

•         Is the contractor responsible for writing the invitation letters and translating them from 
EN into FR and DE?  

• REPLY: yes 

•         Will the contractor identify the speakers for both conferences, or does DG Environment 
already have a short-list? Is there a specific number of speaks desired for each conference?  

• REPLY: As mentioned in the technical annex, the contractor should identify 
the potential speakers. DG Environment will comment on the long list to be 
provided by the contractor. The tender gives an approximate figure of 20 
speakers. 

•         We understand that the budget should not contain costs for travel, accommodation and 
honorarium for speakers and participants. Is this correct?  

• REPLY: As mentioned in the technical annex, the re-imbursement of the 
speakers will not need to be covered out of this contract. 

Poster exhibition: 

•         Shall the poster session be organized at both conferences? If so, is there space available 
for the poster session at both conferences? If so, is this free of charge?  

 REPLY: The poster exhibition is foreseen for both events. It is assumed that 
both conference locations will provide the area needed for this exhibition. 
The cost for meeting room and adjacent areas will not need to be covered 
out of this contract. 

•         Is the contractor responsible for the design and printing of the 30 posters in A2 format? If 
so, will you provide us with the content and the logos?  

 REPLY: As mentioned in the technical annex, the contractor is responsible for the 
design and printing of A2 posters with the information submitted by 
registered participants. The delivery of a Corporate image for the Blueprint 



(logo, document and support template) is also part of the scope of the 
contract (task C3) and is to be agreed by the Commission 2 months after 
the signature of the contract 

•         Can the posters be used for both conference, or they shall be different? Is 1 copy of each 
poster sufficient in the budget?  

 REPLY: The scope and timing of both conferences are different, so it is likely 
that posters will be different. 

Press conference: 

•         Should the press release we author be translated in any further languages? If so, which 
ones? Is the contractor responsible for the distribution of the press release to relevant 
media? If so, in which countries? Do you also foresee any follow up to the press release?  

 REPLY: The press release will be edited, translated and distributed by 
Commission services, on the basis of the draft submitted by the contractor. 

Website: 

•         Is the contractor responsible for drafting the whole content of the website and 
translating it from EN into FR and DE?  

 REPLY: as mentioned in the technical annex, the contractor is responsible 
for drafting the conference specific webpages and translating in English, 
French and German 

•         Is it possible to host certain parts of the website on our server? Otherwise it will be 
difficult to include interactive elements in a "static HTML format" (ANNEX 8 of tender 
specifications). Due to the IPG limitations of the DG-ENV website we wonder how to realise 
for example the registration form.  

 REPLY: We recommend the registration is performed using the Interactive 
Policy Making tool on European Commission website 
(http://ec.europa.eu/yourvoice/ipm/index_en.htm), and not using the website 
of the contractor.  

Additional Questions 

•         Task C1: Shall we include costs for additional technical equipment such as laptops, sound 
systems, webstreaming equipment, camera crew, etc.?  

 REPLY As mentioned in the technical annex, the Commission will provide 
the meeting room, catering, basic equipments (beamer, microphones) and 
interpretation. All other costs related to the organisation and the logistics will 
need to be covered by the contractor. If the tenderer proposes to use the 
above mentioned solutions as a value added, this needs to be specified in 
the tender, and the cost should be included in the proposed price. 

•         Page 16, under "Deliverables," 1st bullet point: Could you please clarify what is meant by 
"promotion of the event and dissemination of material prior the event..."  

 REPLY: this corresponds to task C1, namely sending the invitation and 
leaflet to potential participants. 

•         Corporate image - Task C3: Can we assume that the same logo and the support template 
will be used for both conferences?  

 REPLY: The logo and support template will be the same, and will be used 
for the documents in the 3 languages.. 

•         Banner: Do you have in mind a roll-up, a backdrop, or a large blow-up banner to be hung 
on the building? If the latter, where would you like the banner to be placed?  

http://ec.europa.eu/yourvoice/ipm/index_en.htm


 REPLY: The envisaged solutions are either a roll-up or a backdrop, to be 
placed at the entrance of the building. The cost of potential outside banners 
on the buildings will not need to be covered out of this contract. 

•         Can you confirm the number of leaflets, brochures and bags to be provided in each 
conference? 

 REPLY. The numbers indicated in the description of task C3 correspond either to 
the total (leaflet) or to the 1st conference (Brochure, Promotional material).  The 
table below allows understanding the quantitative differences between the two 
conferences: 

Item Conference in Brussels Conference in Cyprus 
Leaflet Tot: 1125 pieces: 

EN: 500 pieces  
FR: 375 pieces 

DE: 250 pieces 

Tot: 1125 pieces: 
EN: 500 pieces 
FR: 375 pieces 

DE: 250 pieces 
Brochure Tot: 500 pieces Tot: 250 pieces 
Promotional 
material 

2500 pieces: 
-   500 bags,  
-   500 bottles,  

- 500 pens 
-   500 USB sticks 
-   500 badge-holders 

1250 pieces 
 -  250 bags,  
-   250 bottles,  
- 250 pens 
-   250 USB sticks 
- 250 badge-holders  

 
  
 


